Index No, J 18 - 19

#33 Meander

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Corner of SectionS_11/147ownship 141

,Range _28 5th pm.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of C288

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

@ On10/30/91 ¢gund o _1 inch iron pipe with brass cap up 9 jnches
DATE

B left monument as found, B lowered monument,

O removed monument Cexplain)

O On placed a

DATE

Magnetic Decl: 5° East
4 Not to Scale

(1918 GLO BT)
“N- 18" Burr Oak
h N 43 W 276.54"

8" Burr Oak
N 70 W 59.05"

Monument is located 75'%
southerly of marsh and
210'%t westerly of
water.

{1971 USFS)

9" Burr Oak

and marked with a 54-3

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES

S 39 W 32.74°
scribe overgrown

All bearing trees are scribed, painted with red enamel
(bearing tree) tag.

All distances are
horizontal +to nail
in side of tree

Monument Stamped
T141N R28W
S11
s1a\ MC
1918

(1971 USFs)

9" Burr Oak

S 50 E 30.04"
scribe overgrown

Statement of evidence relative to this corner [ocation is on back of page.
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| hereby certify that this document end the data
contained herein was prepared by me or under

17008 ‘
O Professional Engineer

Registration No.
W Lond Surveyor,

O County Surveyor, O County Engineer

OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS
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DOCUMENT NO. __3. 3¢ [» £ 2




Meander corner #33, Sections 11 and 14, Township 141
North, Range 28 West, Cass County, Minnesota

J 18-19

1874 P.H. Conger, U.5. Deputy Surveyor, originally established
this corner position while subdividing Township 141 North, Range
28 West. The notes indicate a wood post was set to mark the
corner position and the following witnesses: a 23 inch dead
White Pine North 56 degrees West a distance of 117 links.

1918 General Land Office survey, filled at the Secretary of
State, shows that no original evidence was found. A 1 inch by
36 inch iron pipe with brass cap was set at the proportional
position and another 1 inch by 36 inch iron pipe with brass cap
at the shoreline at its present location. Ties for proportional
position: an 8 inch White Oak North 43 and 1/4 degrees West a
distance of 419 linkes and a 12 inch White Oak South 48 and 3/4
degrees East a distance of 86 links.

1971 United States Forest Service records in Book 1, page 34 and
Book 2, page T0 of Township 141 NHorth, Range 28 West, show that
Dennis Bergeron found the iron monument with brass cap inplace
and marked new bearing treeg: a 6 inch Dak North 61 degrees
West a distance of 30.15 feet; an 8 inch Oak South 39 degrees
West a distance of 32.74 feet and an 8 inch Oak South 50 degrees
East a distance of 30.04 feet and set a 6 foot sign post North
2.15 feet.

1971 and 1879, William Okerman, in number 712, and Milo Stefan,
in Document number 246277, file Certificate of Location of
Government Corner, based on the 1971 United States Forest
Service information.

1991 on OQOctober 30, a Landecker & Associates of Walker, Inc.,
survey crew found 1 inch iron pipe with brass cap, 1818 General
Land Office bearing tree now an 18 inch Burr Oak North 43
degrees West a distance of 276.54 feet, the 1971 United States
Forest Service bearing trees are as shown on front of this
certificate. They marked a new bearing tree and set sign posts
as shown on front of this certificate. Landecker & Associates
of Walker, Inc., accepts the brass cap monument as a
perpetuation of the 1918 General Land Office resurvey
proportional position of the meander corner. The 18918 General
Land Office brass cap monument was also recovered.at the present
shoreline position.



